Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 9:06 AM

To: Robbins, Gary W

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; phesslin@pinellascounty. org, McCann, Matthew G

Subject: SURRENDER of Permit #1030463-006-AF, GSP Marketing Technologies Inc dba GSP

Marketing Technologies, 5400 140th Ave N, Clearwater, Pinellas Co., FL 33760

Gary, et al.,

As of today, November 08, 2009, the subject itefn facility has migrated to the Printing Operations AGP as an initial
entittement under the air general permit registration program.

As required by Rule 62-210.310(2)(b)1., F.A.C., - Air General Permits — General Procedurés:

1. Initial Registration. Reglstratlon of a facility which is not currently authorlzed to construct or operate under the terms

and conditions of an air general permit is classified as an initial registration. Any existing, individual air operation

perrmt(s) authorlzmg operation of tlge_faclllty must be surrendered by the owner or operator, effective upon the first

According to Jonathan Holtom there is an established protocol to accomplishing that surrender process.
Please call him if you have any questions in that regard.

Thank you and have a great day!
ek

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

I1CG-#345

.
M Commamicate
) in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



